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Amy Ow

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:27 PM
To: Camille Leung; Brandy Vargas; Paula Vraast-Thomsen; Richard Lee; 

PLANNING_buildinginspections
Cc: Amy Ow
Subject: 88 Cowpens / Highlands Lot 11

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

 

Hi All! 
 
Christen here. We are removing all contingencies today so the pressure is really on to get this finaled. I just want to 
confirm that we are only waiting on planning (invoice paid) and public works (the street cleaned up & fabric removed 
from grate) to be signed off. I sent the one item we needed for the building inspection last night. Public works is 
going out Monday. Hoping to have this done and done on Monday.  
 
Please let me know if I am missing anything and/or you need anything else from us! 
 
Thank you all so much for your help!  
 
Christen  
 
 
--  
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